Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Daniel F. Aussem, Thomas G. Ganiere, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr.,

James J. Less and Robert M. Eschbach

Absent: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, May 1, 2018, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Anna Mattes spoke to the Council about the butterfly garden which received the certified Monarch Waystation Award. Ivan Baker, of the EDCNCI, gave the Council an economic update and showed the newest economic development video.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of

May 4, 2018, in the amount of \$394,335.03, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of

May 15, 2018, showing expenses in the amount of \$694,674.75, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Salary Payroll.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Salary Payroll of May 7, 2018, in the amount of \$11,800.00, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Financial Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Financial Report of City Clerk,

Shelly L. Munks, for the month of April 2018, be received and placed on file.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a vehicle lease agreement between the City of Ottawa and Friendship House, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a vehicle lease agreement between the City of Ottawa and Illinois Valley Community Hospital, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a purchase of service agreement between the City of Ottawa and Illinois Valley Community Hospital, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and Marline Backos, for PCOM services regarding NCAT, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a transit service agreement between the City of Ottawa and multiple NCAT service providers, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and Total Environmental Service Technologies Inc., be received and placed on file for public inspection

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

# Commissioner Less presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Less that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract between the City of Ottawa and Grand Rapids Enterprises Inc., for the Street Patch Program, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

# Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an employment agreement for an appointed city official in Mathew Stafford as Code Enforcement Officer, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement for professional services between the City of Ottawa and Hanson Professional Services Inc., for a rail crossing study, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the approval of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and AFSCME, regarding foreman lists, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an amendment to the contract between the City of Ottawa and Fehr Graham & Associates, which has been on file for public inspection since May 1, 2018, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

#### Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of agreements between the City of Ottawa and multiple 2018 Music in the Park vendors, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a program funding agreement between the City of Ottawa and Illinois Housing Development Authority, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing he approval of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and AFSCME, regarding the sick leave policy, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

## Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing a concept proposal with NIU Center for governmental studies regarding the City of Ottawa's public works, received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

### Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a variance from Dan Webb for property located at 838-840 Hitt Street, be received and referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review and recommendation.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

#### Mayor Eschbach presented Quote.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Quote received from Garden's Gate in the amount of \$14,706.00 for the South side tree replacement project, be accepted and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from the Ottawa Kiwanis Club to sell peanuts on Friday, September 7, Saturday, September 8, Friday,

September 21, and Saturday, September 22, at the intersection of Columbus Street and Norris Drive, be approved.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Proclamation.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Proclamation declaring May 19 through May 25, 2018, as National Safe Boating Week in the City of Ottawa, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss a matters of personnel and a settlement.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council recessed at 7:38 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to reconvene.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Ganiere presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that this regular meeting be adjourned.

Second by Less

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Shelly L. Munks City Clerk